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Change Order #4  {Amendment #3} 

T0200 
 

SOLICITATION #16-X-24117 
Blanket P.O. # - Multiple 

 
TO:     Various State Agencies 
     Cooperative Purchasing Program     
 
DATE:     April 8, 2020  
 
FROM:     Valerie B. Taylor  

Procurement Bureau 
 

SUBJECT:  Blanket P.O. Extension – Mailroom Equipment, 
Accessories, Supplies  and Maintenance 

 
CONTRACT PERIOD:   Original Term: April 15, 2016 – April 14, 2019 
     1st Extension: April 15, 2019 – April 14, 2020 
     2nd Extension: April 15, 2020 – April 14, 2021  
     
Please be advised that the following Blanket P.O.s, awarded for Mailroom Equipment, 
Accessories, Supplies and Maintenance, have been extended for a one (1) year period 
commencing on April 15, 2020 and expiring on April 14, 2021. 

Vendor {Contractor} Blanket P.O. # Vendor {Contractor} Blanket P.O # 

Bell and Howell LLC 41266 Prior & Nami Business Systems 41259 

Francotyp Postalia Inc  41263 RR Donnelley 41262 
Garden State Office Systems & 
Equipment Inc. 41261 TimeTrak Systems Inc 41264 

Neopost USA Inc. 41267 Widmer Time Recorder 41260 

Jersey Mail Systems 19-GNSV2-00680  Pitney Bowes, Inc.  41258 

Fluence Automation 20-GNSV2-00882   
 

Pitney Bowes, Inc. (41258) has offered numerous updated product discounts as part of this 
Blanket P.O. extension. Please see Pitney Bowes, Inc.’s updated At-A-Glance dated April 6, 
2020. 

All other terms, conditions, and pricing remain the same. 
 
Please file a copy of this Change Order with your Notice of Award for future reference. 


